pressure of 1500# forn test Zo ram type bops and 1500¢# forn test to Hydnil. Accumwlatons were
pressured to 1500% at end of test. Control valves operated as indicated on closing unit
manifold at end of fest. Bcp extentions were not hooked up - rig nippling up.

No test desined to top of casing using packer, nor to the upper kefly cock,
on to the Lower kelly cock.

Please contact us if you have any questicn concerning the above or any phase
0f this test.

We appreciate veur business and we will welcome your suggestions as Lo how we
may betten senve yeu {in the futwre.

Sincerely yours,
YELLOW JACKET TOOLS AND SERVICES, INC.

RV
Gorndon Christophen
GC/4g
Attachments
ce: U, S. G. S.

Antesia, New Mexice




